June 25, 1973

Mr, Dick Bland
973 "R" Street
Springfield, Cregon 97477

Dear Mr. Bland:

Am enclosing the assay results on the samples we took at your Lost
F’ct Niim.

It cppears that the only place there is any amount of gold is in
the flat dipping shear zone in the NW open cut (closest to the road),

If you have any questions cbout the sample location, check with us.

P

Best regards,

Norm Peterson

NVP:rep
Encl: Copy of DOCAM| Assay AHG=24 thry AHG=32 ond Mine Inspec. Report,
cc: Herb Bland



